OHIO

TURNPIKE
OHIO TURNPIKE AND
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION
682 Prospect Street
Berea, Ohio 44017

ADDENDUM NO. 1

2019-2020 BIENNIAL REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
TO PERFORM ENGINEERING, ARCHITECTURAL AND SYSTEM DESIGN
SERVICES, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES AND
CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES

ISSUE DATE
October 9, 2018

INQUIRY END DATE
5:00 p.m. (Eastern), November 2, 2018

INITIAL ACCEPTANCE DATE:
5:00 p.m. (Eastern), November 16, 2018

ATTENTION OF RESPONDENTS IS DIRECTED TO:

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 10 A.M. ON OCTOBER 25, 2018

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission on October 25, 2018 by Anthony D.
Yacobucci, Chief Engineer, and Mark R. Musson, Director of Contracts Administration.
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RFQ: Addendum No. 1
Misc. Professional Services
Ohio Turnpike

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 10:00 AM ON OCTOBER 25, 2018

Q#1

A#1

Q#2

A#2

Q#3

A#3

Q#4

A#4

Q#5

A#S

Q#6

Pg. 8, Section II. Statement of Qualifications Submittals, (f) “Evidence of Insurance
Coverage” references Attachment A, Subsection 9. I believe the correct reference is
Attachment A, Article 5. (Also, it appears Articles 2 & 3 are mis-numbered).
Attachment A, Article 5.1.B Lists Umbrella/Excess Liability as $,000,000. Please
advise correct amount of coverage.

Correct. The RFQ under subsection (f) in Section II. is amended to reference Article 5 of
Attachment A, which is also amended to specify the requirement for the Consultant to carry
an umbrella/excess liability insurance policy in an amount not less than $3,000,000.

Does Attachment E, the Affirmation and Disclosure Form for Offshore Services, need
to be included in our submission?

Yes, Section II. of the RFQ is amended to include a reference to Attachment E in the
Statement of Qualifications Submittals.

Does the new initial acceptance date of 11/16/18 affect firms with a December
expiration date? If it does, how?

The current Statements of Qualifications remain valid and acceptable for use in assigning
task orders to those qualified firms through the remainder of the calendar year.

Does accepting applications through 2019 and 2020 mean that there is now rolling
renewal overall and/or for new categories?

Please submit a response to the RFQ for all categories for which the respondent secks
recognition. The only significance of the “initial acceptance " reference is the recognition

that firms that do not submit their statements before the due date are not precluded from
submitting later during the biennium.

Will our submission date affect our new expiration date?

No.

For personnel listed as project managers and key staff for Item 5: Protective
Coatings Inspection, must all individuals be ODOT Certified Coatings Inspectors?
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A#6

Q#7

A#7

Q#8

A#S

Q#9

A#9

Or is there an equivalent certification that would be acceptable in lieu of an ODOT
Coatings Inspector certification?

All staff proposed to perform Protective Coatings Inspections shall be ODOT Certified

Coatings Inspectors.

Regarding the Umbrella/Excess Liability Insurance Policy mentioned in Attachment
A under Article 5 in Section D, what is the minimum amount of primary general
liability and automobile liability required?

See the response to Q#1.

Are there any EDGE, SBE or MBE goals anticipated with the tasks that would be
assigned for ITEM’s 1 or 9?

There are no goals established for responses to the RFQ.

If the answer to the preceding question is yes, does the firm need to identify any
EDGE, SBE or MBE firms they would intend to use in meeting diversity goals on

possible projects within their SOQ?

No, see above.

Q#10 Because this is only an SOQ, should firms wait to present diversity involvement

information until submitting on individual assignments if required?

A#10 Correct.

Q#11 Will identifying a diversity teaming partner in the Firms SOQ be taken in to

consideration in scoring or selecting a Firm for a project?

A#11 No.



